Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C,

Attorney At Law
1725 Windward Concourse
Suite 150
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
Also Admitted in New York Telephone: (770) 232-9200
and Maryland Facsimile: (770)232-9208

Email: Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com

 July 12, 2011
VIA records@utc.wa.gcov ONLY

Ms. Carole Washburn, Secretary

State of Washington

Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr., SW
Olympia, WA 98504

Re:  Global Capacity Group, Inc. and Global Capacity Direct, LLC
Voluntary Cancellation of Authority

Dear Ms. Washburn:

On behalf of the above-referenced companies, I hereby respectfully request Global
Capacity Group, Inc.’s Competitive Telecommunications Company; Docket No. UT-081502
granted on September 13, 2008 and Global Capacity Direct, LLC’s Registration as a Telecom
Provider; Docket No. UT-050951 be cancelled.

Global Capacity Group, Inc. and Global Capacity Direct, LLC assert that there are no
customers whose service would be impacted by these cancellations.

I have also enclosed an extra copy of this letter to be date stamped and returned to me in the
enclosed, self-addressed, postage prepaid envelope.

If you have any questions or if I may provide you with any additional information, please do
not hesitate to call me.

Attorney for Global Capacity Group, Inc.
and Global Capacity Direct, LLC
ce: Mr. Dan Kardatzke



